RRMM

ARCHITECTS

August 2, 2022

Ref: Hardees sites — ODMB footing detail

279 W Duval Street

To Whom it May Concern,

It has come to our attention that some of the details on the structural sheets were
incorrect. Please accept our apologies for the mishap as they have now been corrected.

Items that have been updated. Foundation section, Typical anchor bolt pattern and base
plate detail. The rod was changed to be galv. Threaded and the washers have been
updated to fit the base plate.

Should you have any questions please feel free to call me or send me an email.
Once again, we apologize for the inconvenience.

Sincerely,

Jason C. Wilson

Principal
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